
C/CAG
Crrv/Cou¡¡rv Assocrnrron or GovnRNMENrs

or S¡.N MATEo Couxry

Alherton. Belmont o Brisbane c Burlingame. Colma c Daly City o East Palo Allo. Foster City c ¡loyroon Bay c ¡¡¡¡t6orough o Menlo Park
MillbraecPacirtca.PorlolaValleyo¡¿¿*oodCity.SonB^nocSanCarloscSanMaleooSanMaleoCountycSoulhSanFranciscoolVoodside

AGENDA

Date:
Place:

Monday, May 19,2008 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.
San Carlos Library (Room A)r2"d Floor
610 Elm Street San Carlos. CA

(NOTE: NEW DATE AND LOCATION)

PLEASE CALL SANDY WONG (599-1409) IF YOU ARE TINABLE TO ATTEND.

l. Public Comment On Items Not On The Aeenda

Minutes of 4pri128,2008 meeting.

Review and recommend approval of the revised
El Camino Real lncentive Program Planning
Grant Process.

Presentation on the Local Government
Partnership (with PG&E).

Review and recommend approval of the C/CAG
FY 2008/09 Member Assessment.

Review of updated C/CAG Budget for FY
2008109.

Member comments and announcements.

Adjournment and establishment of next meeting
date (June 30, 2008)

NOTE:

NOTE:

Presentations are

limited to 3 mins

Action
(O'Connell)

Action
(Madalena)

Information
(Napier/Springer)

Action
(Napier)

Information
(Napier)

Information
(O'Connell)

Action
(O'Connell)

Pages 1- 2

Pages 3 - 9

Presentation

Pages l0 - 12

Pages 13 -23

3:00 p.m.
10 mins.

3:10 p.m.
5 mins.

3:15 p.m.
15 mins.

a
J.

4.

5.

6.

-

8.

3:30 p.m.
20 mins.

3:50 p.m.
5 mins

3:55 p.m.
15 mins

4:10 p.m.
10 mins.

4:20 p.m.

All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Committee.
Actions recommended by staff are subject to change by the Committee.

Persons with disabilities who require auxiliøry øíds or sewices in attending ønd
participating in this meeting should cotttøct Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five
working døys prior to the meeting date.

Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular CMEQ Committee

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City, CA 940ó3 Pnox¡: 650.599.1406 Frx: 650.361.8227



C/CAG
Crrv/Couxrv AssocrlrroN oF GovERNMENTS

op S¡,x MATEo Cou¡¡rv

AlherloncBelmontcBrisbaneoBurlingamecColma.DalyCity¡EastPaloAlto.FoslerCityo¡7oçroonBayo¡¡¡¡¡t6oroughcMenloPark
Millbrae. Pacifca o Portola Valley t fi¿¿r,ood City o 5n¡ 3¡1rno. San Carlos c San Mateo o San Mateo County. South San Francisco o I(oodside

meeting arc avallable for public inspection. Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all
members, or a majority of the members of the committee. CiCAG has designated the office of
C/CAG located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of
making those public records available for inspection. The documents are also available on the
CiCAG Intemet Web site, at the link for agendas for upcoming meetings. The 'website is located at:

http ://www.ccaq. ca. gov.

Other enclosures/Correspondence - None

555 County Center, 5'n Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063 PHoN¡,: 650.599.1406 Fltx: 650.361.8227



CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS COMMITTEE ON CONGESTION
MANAGEMENTAND ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (CMEQ)

MINUTES
MEETING OF APRIL 28,2008

At3:02 p.m., the meeting was called to orderby Chair Irene O'Connell in Conference Room C of
San Mateo City Hal..

Members Attending: Jim Bigelow, Judith Christensen, Sue Lempert, Arthur Lloyd, Karyl
Matsumoto, Barbara Pierce, Vice-Chair Sepi Richardson, Lerurie Roberts, Zoe Kersteen-Tucker,
and Daniel Quigg.

Staff/Guests Attending: Richard Napier, Sandy Wong, John Hoang, and Tom Madalena (C/CAG
Staff), Pat Dixon (SMCTA CAC), Pat Giomi (Burlingame resident), Tyler Hammer (Sustainable
San Mateo County).

1. Public comment on items not on the agenda.

Chair O'Connell welcome new CMEQ member Dan Quigg, Councilmember of Millbrae.

Pat Giomi, resident of Burlingame, spoke on the North-South Bicycle Route. Copy of
speech was also handed out at the meeting.

2. Minutes of February 25,2008 meeting.

Motion: To øpprove the Minutes of the Februøry 25, 2008 meeting. Bigelow/Kersteen-
Tucker, approved, members Quigg and Roberts obstained.

3. Update on the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study.

John Hoang presented an update on the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor study. He also
provided an additional handout at the meeting titled "Comparison of Benefits, Costs and
Impacts for Alternatives Studied in Detail". John acknowledged that members Lempert and
Bigelow are participants on the 2020 Gateway study committees. The study is guided by a
PAC and a TAC.

The study goals and objectives are:

-Facilitate access;

-Enhance economic opportunities ;

-Optimize use of existing infrastructure;

-Reduce congestion and local community impacts; anc

-Minimize environmental impacts on sensitive resources.

The study team developed a series of themes and their corresponding issues within the
corridor. Then, potential solutions relating to each theme were identified. Some of the
solutions were studied in detail. Although not all solutions can be studied to the same level
of detail due to limited budget, all potential solutions were evaluated and put into one of the
following five categories by members of the PAC and TAC:



1. Refer to specific agency
2. Proceed to project development
3. Study further in Phase 2
4. Study lower priority projects further
5. Project does not address study goals

CMEQ members had the following comments:
. Many of these projects are high cost, i.e., in hundreds of millions of dollars. The

Gateway 2020 Study has helped both San Mateo and Santa Clara counties in
successfully securing CMIA Bond funds. W'e need to have projects ready in case

future funding opportunities arise.
. Many of the problems and solutions involve East Palo Alto (EPA). It's important to

have formal representations from EPA on the PAC and TAC.
o A Study Session at city council is recommended.

4. Fiscal Year 2008/09 Expenditure Program for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air
(TFCA) Program for San Mateo County (information).

Tom Madalena presented this informational item. Tom stated that due to time constraint,
the FY 2008109 TFCA Expenditure Program was reviewed and approved by the C/CAG
Board at its April 10'n meeting. This item is being presented to CMEQ to keep the
committee apprised of the program. The proposed 2008/09 TFCA Expenditure Program is
similar to the lasi year program, in that the funding recipients are SamTrans and the
Alliance. The Menlo Pare shuttle project will be funded through the C/CAG Congestion
Relief Program, swapping funds with the Alliance.

5. Recommendation for the 4th Cycle of the Transit Oriented Development (TOD)
HousÍng Incentive Program.

Tom Madalena presented the 4th Cycle Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Housing
Incentive Program. The objective of this program is to encourage high-density housing near
a rail station or along the El Camino Real. C/CAG issued a call for projects and received 11

applications. One application did not qualify, and 10 projects were recommended for
approval. These 10 projects will commit to build a total of 2,446 bedroom units, of which
481 bedroom units will be affordable units.

Motion: To recommend approvat of the 4th cycle Transít Oriented Development (TOD)
Housíng fncentive Program. Bigelow/Lloyd, approved, unønimously.

6. Draft C/CAG Budget for FY 2008/09 (Information)

Richard Napier, Executive Director of C/CAG, presented the draft C/CAG budget. Copies
were provided at the meeting

7. Member comments and announcements.
None.

8. Adjournment and establishment of next meeting date.

The next meeting will be on May 19, 2008 at the San Carlos Library due to Memorial Holiday.



CICAGAGENDA REPORT

Date: May 19,2008

To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee

From: Tom Madalena

Subject: Review and recommend approval of the revised El Camino Real lncentive
Program Planning Grant Process.

(For further information please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Congestion Manâgement and Environmental Quality Committee review and
recommend approval of the revised El Camino Real lncentive Program Planning Grant Process
in accordance with staff recommendation.

FISCAL IMPACT

There will be up to $700,000 of incentive funds available for completed plans.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

The program is included in the proposed 200812009 budget under the Congestion Relief
Program.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The C/CAG El Camino Real Incentive Program Planning Grant Process was approved by the
Board of Directors at the September 14,20A6 Board meeting. The objective of this program is to
encourage cities and the County to take a look at the El Camino Real as it runs through their
jurisdiction. As part of the original program, cities and the County were eligible to receive up to
$50,000 to complete a plan that studies the El Camino Real from city line to city line. At the
time it was approved the program called for a horizon date of June 30, 2008 for the completion
of planning studies. Staff had anticipated that there would have been more interest in the
planning grant program earlier in the cycle.

The guidelines are being revised to address the change in the horizon date for the completion of
planning documents as well as the eligibility of planning documents that study a portion of the El
Camino Real. The horizon date is now beins recoÍrmended to be extended to June 30. 2011. It



is also recommended that the requirement to study 100% of the length of the El Camino Real as

it runs through the jurisdiction be removed.

Staff has recently received two letters of interest from the Cities of San Bruno and Millbrae for
the El Camino Real Incentive Program. Both are for planning documents that cover a portion of
the El Camino Real.

ATTACHMENTS

o Revised El Camino Real lncentive Program Planning Grant Process
o California Department of Transportation and CitylCounty Association of Governments of

San Mateo County Joint Principles for Improvement on El Camino Real



El Camino Real Incentive Program
Planning Grant Process

The purpose of studying El Camino Real is to examine the potential for increased housing in the
County and to improve upon the mobility and "sense of place" along the corridor. C/CAG has a
vested interest in seeing that this vital County thoroughfare has capacity preserved while the
roadway itself is improved upon both in terms of safety and aesthetics. As the Congestion
Management Agency, C/CAG hopes to foster insightful thinking about ways that this opportunity
corridor can help in the reduction of congestion through increased mixed-use densities and transit
usage along the El Camino Real.

the,El Camine ReËùl The C/CAG Transit
looment ITOD live Pro ve been niodified t

40 units or m D housin a fionta

The process for the El Camino Real incentive planning grants will be as follows:

l. There will be no formal call for applications, a jurisdiction along the El Camino Real in
San Mateo County may submit a letter of intent asking for the money anltime during the
grant period.
The end of fiscal year 07JQ8I0l11 (June 30, 201108) is the horizon date for the planning
gtant incentive, but could be reauthorized in future fiscal vears.

hr order to be eligible the following conditions must be met:

To receive up to $50,000 in planning grant incentive funds the jurisdiction must commit
to study El Camino Real from city line to city line.
There is a 50%o match requirement.
The money will be available as a reimbursement and will only be available after thç
planning document is available in draft format.
a) submit a draft of the plan and an invoice to receive up to $50,000.
b) The plan and request for reimbursement must be completed by the end of

fiscal year 07/98 1 0/1 l(June 30, 201108).

4. The plan must cover land use, transportation, and aesthetics and potential issues along the
El Camino Real.

Each jurisdiction may use their own planning processes so that the plan meets their needs. All
costs that can be proven and are within the grant period are eligible and the jurisdiction must
submit the plan along with invoicing to receive the incentive funds.

Potential ways to implement a qualified planning process:

L The jurisdiction can agree to host a planning workshop conducted by C/CAG staff. The
cost of the C/CAG staff, the C/CAG Model consultant, and related materials do not count

2.

1.

2.
a



against the funds that the jurisdiction is eligible to receive.
a. Use of the PLACE3S Model in a workshop with the City Council, Board of

Supervisors, andTor Planning Commission.
2. CitylCounty staff conducts the planning process.
3. CitylCounty hires consultant to conduct the planning process.
4. Jurisdictions can use any combination of 1, 2, or 3.

5. Planning process should be reviewed with C/CAG Staff to ensure that it meets the
eligibility criteria.

What constitutes an acceptable plan to C/CAG to be eligible for the C/CAG grants?

1. The plan must conform to the adopted definition for El Camino Real (copy attached)
a. The plan must look at the following:

i. Jobs

ii. Housing
iii. Proximity to transit (both fixed rail and bus)
iv. Possible densities to support transit
v. Current land uses and status of existing uses

b. The plan must consider pedestrian and streetscape improvements along El Camino
Real where appropriate
i. Implementation of improvements is not required.
ii. Potentially the plan could then be used in applications for regional funds

through programs such as MTC's Transportation For Livable Communities
and other local progr¿rms as they become available.

c, The plan must consider land use options that will support multi-modal oppofunities
along El Camino Real
i. hnproving upon pedestrian safety and increased transit usage are paramount to

the improvement of the corridor.

@

2. The plan should consider higher density housing in the corridor such that the new
densities could increase the viability of transit

3. The plan should consider affordable housrng.
4. The plan should consider amenities that encourage the use of transit by the elderly and the

disabled.

For further inform¿tion on the program please contact Tom Madalena.

City/County Association of Govemments
555 County Center, 5th Floor

Redwood Cit¡ CA 94063
Tom Madalena
650-599-1460



ÃuG-3Ø-?ØØ6 7Øt5L 65Ø 35I 822? P.Ør/Ø3

C/CAG
ftlþane

crrv/Courry AssocrATroN op Govrnxrrl¡xrs
Of S'^fl MAT¿O COUNTY

CALIFORI{IA DEPARTMEI{T OF TRANSPORTATION (DEPARTMENÐ
AND CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATTON OF'GOVER}IMENTS

OF'SAT\I MATEO COT.INTY (C/CAG)
JOINT PRINCIPLES FOR IMPROVEMENTS ON EL CAMINO REAL

El Carnino Real (ECR) in San Mateo County is a major thoroughfare that connects

sevsral downtowns/ oommunities in the County. El Camino Real Corridor provides an

opportunity for improved community aesthetics, tansit connectíons, mixed-use
developments, and housing at vsrious levels of densities. It is critical that the County and

the cities along the El Camino Real Coni{orpreseTve the Eansportation role of thiq
important tansportation corridor while they define its rmique charactÊr within their
comrnunity. The practices of contcÄt sensitivity as discussed in Calhans policy and
guidelines will be used in the application of design standards and project features along
the Corridor, Ány changes (land-use or ffansportation) that impacts El Camino Real
should actively involve C/CAG and Caltrans througb Context Sensitive Solutions as early
in the proc,ess as possible.

Transpofation

Mobility - Seek to optimize mobility on El Canrùro Real æ a thoroughfare comecting
communities from County line to County line. This includes mobility for multiple modes

of transportation such as public ffansit, private snd cofiunercral vehicles, bicyclæ arrd

pedestrians.

Throueh Canncí! - Presewe the throuÊh capacitv-on El Camino Real to:

a- ,Allow for ftnrre kaffic increæç due to population gro*'th and increased
housing densities.

Þ Allow forpotential erùffic€ments for Express Bus orBus Rapid Transit
inoluding the capability of apossible dedicated bus laue. No land use or
tansportation project should reduce or eliminate a segment of El Camino
Real from the potential for a dedicated bus lane.

c- Facilitate Incident Management.

This means as a minimum:
å- No eürrination of through lanes.
b- Must retain the current througþ lane fooþrint for hansportation purposes

only.
G- Other actions that reduce capacity on El Camino Real must be evaluated

under the CVCAG adopted traffTo impact policies for the Congestion
Marrageanent network, Changæ found to have significant rxrmitigated
taffio impacts undcr that policywill not be permitted.

This will enable the incremental development of El Camino Real to bo consistent
with and to not preolude the potartiat development of a long-tenn vision that may
include housíng and e,nhanced transit service in tho El Camino Real Cor¡idor.



ÀuG-3Ø-2ØØ6 1Ø:51 65Ø 361 A227 p.Ø?/Ø3

JOINTPRINCIPALSoNELcAMINoREAL(Continued)

T\rming Capacity - Flexible, This will be p

cha¡acærisú.* *A safety considerations on will work

co ountY. Changes thc C/CAG

ad e Congestion Management nerwork. Changes found

tõ c impacts r¡nder that policy will not be permitted"

Conversion of an existing third through lane

tenn basis may bq considered, provided that

a htming lane tluough the use of other alternat

first to c;eatc ttre tt¡ñing lane inslude the usage of available median space, reductionof

lane widths, re,moval of-parking, project mitigation (dedication of land), purchase of land,

usagc of other amonities,
rooÉ¡nt of the througb 1 vel

on El Camino Real must
kaffic to increase thereby cåusíng 

iFffil 
tffing 

rane including consideration of
Caltrans,must approve the conversion of the tluough

or

before the conversíon of the through lane will e

revoked by CVCAG and Calnans in the future in thc event of increased through tuaffic

dslnand orthe establishment of a dedicated Bus Lane'

Transit - Fully consider development of Express Bus or Bus Rapid Transit including the

inuease the person throughput, Encourago hansit

pedestrian corutection between the downtown.
througþ design, aesthetics, and special crosswalk

treatmçnts.

Land Use

xedruse (withhousing)

ffiäiliffiiiyåi,ii,'#ìì#"
ions take place. Whilo there are mâny opportunities

that ECR may still provide an appropriate location for

many of the older, establÍshed, less atËactive, though necÊssal.yuses.

CaltaneFl¿xibility

Calfians will provide reasouable flexibility in the

tansportationpnnciples in this polioy and safety

context sensitivity æ disorussed in Department po

applicationof drísign standårds and project featu¡

cãnside,ration df safefy, operatiorral efficiencies and surrounding environmsnt as well as

comm¡nity's vision and interests. Early conzultation conceming the applicatron



ÃuG-3Ø-2ØØ6 tØ15? É5Ø 3.Þ1,E.22?

JOINT PRINCIPALS ON EL CAMINO REAL (Continued)

of Context Sensitive Solutions and regular public involvement will be the backbone of
developing solutious that fit within the context of the eirvironment.

Co¡ getio4.]\4a¡e gsm ent P I aÌ-t

Thesc prinoiples will be inoorporated into the San Mateo County Congestion

Manage,ment Program and as. such will be a conformity issue-

P.Ø3/Ø3

r /z-6 / o a /t
s/zd/øþ .

u"te'Date

C/CAG Exeiltive Dircctor

TOTÊL P.Ø3



CICAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: May 19,2008

To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Review and recommend approval of the C/CAG FY 2008/09 member assessment

RECOMMENDATION

That the Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee review and recommend
approval of the C/CAG fiscal year 2008109 member assessment.

FISCAL IMPACT

The recommended C/CAG member assessments for C/CAG Fee and Congestion Relief Program
Fee are the same as last fiscal year. The Countywide Housing Element Update assessment of
$5000 per jurisdiction is a new and one-time assessment.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

C/CAG member assessments come from C/CAG member agencies.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The recommended C/CAG Fee is the same as last fiscal year.

The Congestion Relief Program was adopted by the C/CAG Board as a 4-year program, which
was renewed for the four-year period from FY 2007108 through FY 2010111, with the assessment
being the same for each of the four years.

The Countylvide Housing Element Update is a partnership between C/CAG, County of San
Mateo, and C/CAG member agencies. The total project is $250,000. C/CAG and San Mateo
County will each contribute $75,000. And each of the 21 member iurisdictions will contribute
$5,000 each.

ATTACHMENTS

1E



FÞ

C/CAGFEE FY 08-09 ]ONGI,STION RELIEF PROGRAM ASSESSMENT nf)l'lNTvUVInn
FY 08-09 FY 0t-09

% Geneml Fund Gas Tax Iotal {genoy 7o ofTrip Congestion A.gency y:o
Popul Fee t'ee F--

Generation Relief Popul.

(æ of 1/l/0
7.00o/o

æ of l/1/06ì s250,024 $390,907

Atherton
1.0001 s2.50t $3,920 $6,428 Atherton $24,845
3 5401 s8.856 $13,84( $22,702 Belmont 3.56v" s65,884 lelmont 3 54"1 $5.0000 5201 $1,293 $2,02r $3,3 l 4 Brisbme (2) 1 lSVo s2r,775 ìrisbane (2) o.52yo s5,0003.9rol s9.779 $15.29t $25,069 Burlinsame 5 79yo $107,193 furlinsame 3.9lvo $5,0000.2201 s544 $85ú $1.394 lolma o.50vo s9,224 3olma 0 22Yo s5,00014.48"1 $36,193 $56,587 $92,780 )aly City 10.7gyo $r99,61( Dalv Citv r4.48Vó s5,0004 4301 $r 1,078 $17320 $28.398 last Palo Alto 2 300/" s42,633 East Palo :Altc 4.430/" s5,0004.l3%o s10J24 s16,l4I s26,466 oster CitV 4 90ot s90,67J Foster Citv 4.I3o/a
l.76Vo $4,399 $6,877 sll Lto Half Moon Bay I 270t s23,45I Half Moon Bav | 7601 $s,000I 5ro/, s3,786 $5,9r9 s9.706 Hillsborough r.2701 $23,491 llillsboroush l.5lo/< $5,000425"/" s10,61t $16,600 s27,218 Menlo Park 5.570Á $ 103,1 09 Menlo Park 4 250/< s5,0002 86Ya s7.16( $11,194 $l 8.3 53 Millbrae 3 2'701 s60,4I9 Miilbrae 2.860/< $5,000s 35% s13.37( $20,9r1 s34,289 Pacifica 3 5001 s64,742 Paoifica 5 350/< $5,0000 630/< $1,572 s2,45E $4,03C Portola Valler 0.4lol s7,607 Portola Valler 0.6301 $5,000\0 5lol s26,272 s41.076 s6'7,347 Redwood Cih t3.42Á s248,197 Redwood Citv t0 sL"t $5,000
5.7301 s14,33{ 922,412 s36.746 San Bruno 5.55yo s102.604 San Bruno 5 73Yo $5.000
3.90Yo $9,760 s15.259 $25,01 8 San Carlos 4.77Yo $88,246 San Carlos 3.900/0 $5,00013 03Yo $32,566 $50,916 $83,482 ian Mateo 16 ll9l $298,1r0 Sm Mateo L3 03o/a s5.000
8 54%o s21,347 s33,376 s54,723 Jouth San Francisco 899% sr66J2s South San Francisco 8 54yo $5,0000.76Vo $r,901 s2,973 s4-874 Woodside (3) 0.600/o sl r,189 Woodside (3) 0.760/o ss.000
8 94Y" s22,359 s34,958 $57,3 l Jm Mateo County 4.900/a $90,66? Jan Mateo Countv 8.940/t $5,000

0
l0( $250,024 $390,907 s640,93 I IOTAL 100 0o/. $1,850,000 IOTAL 100 0001 $105,000

FY 07-08 l- A slightly expanded program was adopted in Fy 07-08
2- Transmitted to Cities and County for plaminq pumoses

rd County for plaminq Þurposes 3- The Zl trip generation was updated. There may be slight
variation between agenoies in 7o change from the orieina Drotram



NPDES MEMBER ASSESSMENT
FY 08-09

Agency % NPDES NPDES NPDES
Popul. Basic (l) Extended ll Total (r)
(as of 1/l/06) 4.66yo

Atherton r.00% $10,906 $9,143 $20,049
Belmont 3.s4% s30,446 s2s.s26 s55,972
Brisbane (2) 0.52yo $8.664 s7,264 $rs.92'7
Burlingame 3.9r% $34,339 $28,790 $63,r29
Colma 0.22% $2,933 $2,459 $s,392
Dalv Citv 14.48Yo $8 1,s53 $68,374 s749.927
East Palo Alto 4,43yo $17,681 $r4,824 $32,505
Foster City 4.I3yo $32,692 s27,409 $60, r00
Half Moon Bay r.76% $18,581 s 15.s78 $34,1s9
ÉIillsboroueh t.st% $14,10s $11,826 s2s,931
Menlo Park 4,25o/c $42,985 $36,040 s79,02s
Millbrae 2.86% s22,529 $ 18,888 s4r,4r'7
Pacifica 5.35Vo $45,183 $37,882 $83,064
Portola Vallev 0.63Yo $7,22'7 $6,059 $ 13,286
Redwood CiE t0.sr% $78, l7s $65,542 s143;717
San Bruno s.73% s42,460 $35,s99 $78,0s9
San Carlos 3.90% $39,176 $32,845 s'72.021
San Mateo 13.03% $94,938 $79,596 s174,534
South San Francisco 8.54yo $73,973 $62,019 ï135,992
Woodside 3) 0,76yo $9,046 $7,584 $ 16,63 I
San Mateo Countv 8.94% $82.636 $69,282 $ r51.9r9

TOTAL 100.00% $790,227 $662,s3 I sr,452,7s8

l- Except those in bold is collected by the San Mateo County ilood Control District
2- Bold indicate Citres pay it from th eir General Fund

T?



CICAG AGEI\DA REPORT

Date: May 19,2008

To: Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Review of updated C/CAG Budget for Fy 2008109

RECOMMENDATION

That the Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee review the updated
C/CAG Budge for FY 2008109.

FISCAL IMPACT

This is the C/CAG fiscal year 2008109 budser.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

C/CAG funds come from member agencies, Federal and State programs and grant funds, project
co-sponsor partners, vehicle license fees, etc.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

At the last CMEQ meeting, staff presented the Draft C/CAG Budget for the Fy 2008/09. CMEe
members made some suggestions and requested for some clarifications. The attached documents
included:

o Budget assumptions
o Budget overview
o Revenues and Expenditure charts
o Summary of changes in budget by fiscal year
o Projected statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance
o Detail program budgets for:

o Transportation Fund
o Congestion Relief Fund
o AB 1546 Vehicle License Fee Fund

ló



C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget Assumptions:

The following are the initial Budget assumptions It is requested that the C/CAG Board
at the 5/8/08 Board Meeting provide additional direction on the assumptions to be used to
develop the final Budget.

Revenue
1- General Fund/ Administrative - Member Assessments - Same as last year due to

budget issues with the cities and County.
2- InFY 07-08 will begin receiving funds from the Federal Aviation Administration

(FAA) grant for $300,000 to fund the Airport Land Use Commission function.
The bulk of the grant will be received in FY 08-09, This will reduce these costs
from the General Fund and help balance it,

3- Congestion Management - Member Assessments - Same as last year due to
financial issues with the cities and County.

4- Congestion Management - Transferred residual from Street Repair of $81,863 to
the Congestion Management Fund.

5- 2020 Gateway - Both VTA and TA will continue their contributions.
6- AB 1546- Assumed no reauthorization of AB 1546.

Expenditures

7- Congestion Management - Staffing level will be built up for FY 08-09 which will
increase expenditures across the board.

8- Congestion Management - Modeling - Will make improvements to the Travel
Demand Forecasting Model in FY 08-09.

9- 2020 Gateway - Phase 2 consists of the following:
PSR Equivalent - Limited to $750K
Implementation Project - Willod University (Revenue $750K, Expenditures
$1,000K)

10- San Mateo Congestion Relief Program (SMCRP) - Government Baseline
Incentive will be fully paid ($273,000) in FY 08-09 Included the following new
programs in FY 08-09

Energy Local Government Partnership - $340K pass through to County
Housing Element Update - Net of $100,000

11- San Mateo Congestion Relief Program - Included $1,000K match for the State
Infrastructure Bond funding for the Smart Corridors project

12-NPDES - Programmed cur¡ent level of programs since do not know what the new
permit will require. Will submit a revised budget when the permit requirements
are known.

13- AB 1546 - Continued funding for the Hydrogen Shuttle for FY 08-09 TA will
fund half of the cost.

14- AB 1546 - Will have signiflrcant expenditures for the Countywide programs
which will reduce the balance.

15- TFCA - Programmed Projects are I00Yo reimbursed in current and budget year.
16- In FY 07-08 the CiCAG Board approved a policy that all funds except the

Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Fund should pay a proportionate share of certain
General Fund cost. These transfers are reflected in both the FY 07-08 Proiections
and FY 08-09 Budset.

L4



C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget Overview:

Revenues increased 5)9% and Expenditures increased 96.87%. The Revenue increase of
$540, 176 is due to an increase in grants and 2O2O Gateway cost reimbursement. This
includes two new programs the Energy Local Government Partnership ($340,000) and
Housing Element pass thru of $100,000 The Street Repair Program ii complete and was
closed out with the remaining funds ($81,863) transferred to Congestion Mãnagement
Fund. The increase in Expenditures of $7,961,676 is primarily due to the following:

1- congestion Management - willod university ITS Implementation -
$1,000,000.

2- San Mateo Congestion Relief Program - ITS Implementation - $1,000,000
(Match for bond funds).

3- AB 1546 - Increase in distributions to regional projects. - $3,047,000
4- AB 1546 - Increase in consulting due to Congestion Management regional

projects and full year of Hydrogen Shuttle. - 5543,749
5- Congestion Management - Increase in consulting due to 2020 Gateway and

model improvements - $590,025
6- San Mateo Congestion Relief Program - ECR Incentive and

Local Government Partnership - $573,000
new Energy

7- San Mateo Congestion Relief Program - Housing and new Energy Local
Government Partnership - $440,000

8- Increase in professional services due to increased staff at C/CAG - $500,000

Ending Fund Balance decrease d 6l.54%. The Reserve Fund Balance between F}- 07-08
and FY 08-09 remain the same. The cost for the lobbyist is included in the budget for
Congestion Management ($38,000) and NpDES ($38,000).

15



C/CAG REVENUES FY 2OO8.O9

lnterest Members
2o/o 60/0

SMCRP
20%

NPDES
13%

Transportation
32%

C/CAG EXPENDITURES FY 2OO8.O9

General Fund
3o/o

Transportation
17%AB 1546

34%

RP
25Yo

TFCA
7%

16



C/CAG MEMBER DUES/ FEES HIGHLY LEVERAGED

Leverage= $9,096,378/$2,193,688= 4.15 to 1

(Less SMCRP Funds)

C/CAG CONTROLLED FUNDS FY 2OO8-09

Leverage=$30,296,378/$2,1 93,688=1 3.81 to 1

(Less SMCRP Funds)

C/CAG REVENUES FY 2OO8-09

Member Dues
2% Member Fees

18o/o

SMCRP
17%

Member Dues
1o/o

Member Fees
6%

Leveraged
Revenue

21%

I7



l5/09/08 ;HANGES IN C/CAG BUOGET BY FISCAL YEAR

rroiected

Actual Budoeted Budget Budoet \otes
FY 2007-08 FY 2008-09 Ohanqe 0,6 Chanoe

BEGINNING BALANCE $6,317.757 $8,504,990 ç2,187,233 34.62y, f-l

RESERVE BALANCE 5194.249 $194,249 $0 0 000/6

PROJECIED
R.EVENUES

nterest Earninos î227.278 $'181 000 ($46.278\ -20.360Á
l\lember Contribution $2.593.085 $2 694.351 $101 .266 ?oloÁ R-2
Cost Reimbursements-VTA s92.764 $125.000 $32 236 34 750¡6
MTC/ Federal Fundino c40Ã ñnñ $1.399.s00 $804,500 135 21o/o
Srants (oo Ãnn s464 000 $364,500 366 330Á R-4
DMV Fee $4,420.Osg $3,075,690 ($1.344.3681 -30.420Â
\,IPDES Fee $1.332.839 $1,349,337 $'16.498 1 240,6
TA Cost Share $572.793 $1,r 97.500 $624,707 109 060ó R-5
lr¡liscellaneous c( aqÃ üU ($s,88s) -100.000,6 K-b
Street Repair Fundino $0 $0 $0 0 00%
PPM.STIP $467.000 $460,000 ($7.000) 1_500Á R-7
Assessment RN $0 $0 0.00%

$0 qn
$0 0 00%

qñ
$o

$10,946,378
$0 0 0001

fotal Revenues t10,406.202 $s40.1 76 5 l90l ì-'1

rOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 016,723,959 $19,4s1 ,367 v¿,t ¿ I,4uv 16.31 oó

PROJECTED
EXPENDITURES

qdministrat¡on Services $403 381 $473.500 $70,1 19 17.380Á
Professional Services $1 ,058,148 s1 946.430 $888,282 83 950,6 E-3
Consultino Services ùz.ooc. /cY $4,917.320 s2.251.56',1 84.460Â
Supplies $49 1 58 $56 200 s7 042 14.330Á
Prof Dues & Membershios $20s,600 $208.1 95 $2,s95 1.260Â
Conferences & Meetinos $36,128 s12 000 (s24 124\ -66 780/6
Printino/ Postaoe $1.000 $38,s00 $37.500 3750.000,6 E-4
Publications $24.779 $5,500 t$19.279) 77.800Á E-5
Distributions $3.765.718 $8,46't .000 $4,695,282 124.680Á tr-o
Slreet Reoair $0 üU $0 0.000/6
Miscellaneous $4.187 $s6,s00 $52.313 1249.410Â
Bank Fee $ 1 .500 $1 500 ùU 0.000,6
\udit Services $3.61 r $4,000 10 770Â

s0 üU $0 0 00%
lotal ExÞend¡tures $8,218,969 't6.180.645 $7,961 ,676 96.870,ó

TRANSFERS
Transfers ln $693,347 $271 .900 $421 ,446) -60.78o/o t-,
Transfers Out $693.347 $271 900 $421.446\ -60.78o'lo T-1

otal Transfers ÐU $0 çrì 0 000/6

NET CHANGE s2,187,233 (9s,234,267) ($7.421.sO'\ -339.310Â

TRANSFER TO RESERVES $0 I
cñ $0 0 000/6

TOTAL USE OF FUNDS $8,2r8,969 | 1 6,'180,645 $7.961 .676 96 87016

ENDING FUND BALANCE $8,504,990 | $3,270,722 ($5,234,267) -61.540/. 5-l

RESERVE FUND BALANCE I w1,24s I 5194,249 $o 0 00% fù- |

NET INCREASE (Decrease) $2,187,233 |
($s,234,267) ($7,421,s00) -339 3'l 0/6 3-3

IN FUND BALANCE

Note: Beginning/ Endilg Reserve Fund Balance is not includr td in Beqinnino/ Endino Fund Balance

L8



L9



l 'ROJECTEO STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENOITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
IFY 2008-09 >ROGRAM BUDGET

ieneral Fun franr ;I\¡CRP TFCA \]PDES \B 1546 tola
oorams tooran

BEGINNING BALANCE tu779 ¡608,633 a1 329 74 ¡146.81 0 s1.090 558 t555 897 ¡4,738,572 ¡8,s04,990

RESERVE BALANCÉ $43,346 $s0,000 | $0 $0 $100,903 $0 $0 $1 94.249

]ROJECTED
I

ìEVENUES

nteÍest Earninqs $6 000 $10,000 $60,000 $8.000 $45 000 $2 000 $50,000 ¡181,000
vlember Contribution s250 024 $390,90 51,950,000 $0 $103 420 $0 $0 ¡2 594 351
lost Rermbursements-VTA $0 $1 25.000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 t125.000
r'lïC/ Federal Fundíno $0 $0 $0 $0 s1,399.500
lrants $124 000 $0 $340,000 $0 $0 s0 $0 ¡464,000l[¡V Fee $0 $0 $0 $1,065,690 $0 $680 000 $1 330 000 ¡3.075.690
!PDES Fee $0 s1 349 337 $0 $0 $'r.349,337
TA Cost Share $0 $562,500 $535,000 $0 s0 $0 $'100.000 ¡1,'t 97,500
t¡iscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 s0jtreet Reparr Fundtng $0 $0 $0 $0 s0rP¡r-sÏP $0 $460,000 $0 s0 $0 $0 ¡460,000
\ssessment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 s0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ¡0
s0 $0 $0 $0 ¡0

fotal Revenues s3E0 024 $2,580,907 $3,252,000 $1,073,690 s1 497 757 $682 000 $1,480,000 s10.946 378

rOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $4'14,803 $3,189,s40 $4,581 74 $l 220 500 $2,588,315 $1.237 .897 $6,218,572 ¡19,451.367

'ROJECTED

=XPEND¡IURES

\dmin¡strat¡on Seryices $128 500 $100 000 $95 000 $10 000 $40.000 $15 000 $85 000 ¡473.500Irofessronal Seryices s30 000 $ 1 58,000 $0 $ t00 000 l1,946,430
ìôhsr¡lfinñ SÊtu¡.Þs $1 15,000 $780,000 $2.079,000 $0 5'1 078 320 $0 $865,000 t4 I't7 320
ìupplies $54 200 s2 000 s0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ¡56.200rrof Dues & Memberships $1 600 $0 $0 $0 $206,595 $0 s0 $20Ê.'195
lonterences & Meet¡nqs $7.500 $3,000 $0 $0 $1 500 $0 $0 ¡1 2,000
rr¡ntinq/ Postaoe $0 s'10 000 $0 $0 t38.500
)ublications $1,500 s4 000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5.500
ltstr¡butrons $1 173 000 $1 '136 000 $25,000 $665.000 $4.462,000 ¡8,46't,000
Street Reoair $0 $0 $0 $0 s0 $0 $0 lo
Miscellaneous 54,500 | $1,000 $0 $0 $1 000 $50 000 $0 t56.500
lank Fee $1 500 | $0 $0 $0 $o $0 $0 s1 500
\udrt Seryices $4.000 I $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ¡4,000

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
fotal ExÞendltures $496 300 | $2 683 930 $4,062,000 $ 1,1 76,000 $1 520 4',t5 $730 000 $5,512,000 916.180,645

TRANSFERS
I ranslers ln s0 $'t50 168 $0 $0 $0 s27't 900
Transfers Out $50,980 $46,480 $152 463 $1 1 3ti2 $0 $ 10,6't6 ¡271.900
Toial fransfers (s121 73" $50 980 s46 480 $2,295 $1 1 362 $0 $'10 616 t0

NET CHANGE ($856,4801 ($104 t$34 0201 ($48,ooo) ($4,042,6'r 6' (s5 234 261

TRANSFER TO RESERVES $0 s0 s0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ¡0

TOTAL USE OF FUNOS 5374 568 $2 734 910 $4,108,480 $'t,178.295 $1 531 777 $730,000 $5,522,616 ¡16.180.645

:NDING FUND BALANCE ¡40 235 t454 630 ,173,2Ê2 i42,204 s1.056,539 5507,897 ¡695,956 93,270,722

IESERVE FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $100 903

{ET INCREASE lDecreaseì ($856.480 ($10, {s34 02r
N FUND BALANCE
\s ol June 30, 2007

,lole: Beginning/ Endtng Reserue Fund Balance is not included in Beq¡nn¡nq/ Endinq Fund Balance

ium ol Admrn and Profess ùzðó,cuu | öööö,4JU I üð1 U,UUU $40,000 $198,000 | $185,000 $2 404,930
6 Basis

\dmin Cost Shârind
eqal SeNices $28 000
ccountrnq seryices $68,000

ftfice Space 542 000

lotal $ r38 000
I

$16 267 83
transfer Out $50,980 00 $46.479 52 s2 295 29 | 11 361 66 | l0 615 69

s1)1 732 11

Zø



t$Þ

l5l09/08
T RANSPORTAÍION PROGRAMS IFl.,INDS O2l03ì

¡ULY 1 TUOA 3n Tnnq
]EGINNING BALANCE $608.633 s608.63r s0 f608 633

IESERVE BALANCE s50 000 r s50 000 $0

'ROJECTEÞ tnqeslton ]TP 3PAC 2020 Gate ìideshare ota RAilSPORTATION PROGRAMS
:und 1C002ì :und 1C003) 'UND

:2347000 c2348000 12349000 -'2350000 12368000 12364000
nle¡est Eaminos 40910 s10 000 s10 000 $10.000
r'lember Conkibuhon 4810X) $390 907 s390 907 ¡390.S07
;osl RermbUrseme¡ts-VlA 44030i s125 000 $125,000 3125-000
r'llc/ Federal Fundrno 4410?" s525 000 s187 500 $70,000 5782 500 s250 000 t1,032.500
;rants 42050 s0 s0

420601 s0 30
,JPDES Fee

SO So
48102: $62,500 $62 500 5500,000 5552 500
48000¡

$o s0
ilreêt Reoair Fundino 48000: s0 ¡0
'PM-STIP 42060r 5460 000 5460 000 ¡460,000
\ssessment 42060: s0 t0

$o 30

lo'otal Ravenues s1 385 907 s0 $o 50 s0 s375 C t/0 000 s1 830 907 s750 ¡2 580 907

rOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS it2.439.540 $750 000 s3 189.540

'ROJECTED -_onqestion :TP ]PAC SFA 'Plus 1020 Gate lotal TRAilSPORTATION PROGRAMS
rnaaemenl ;und (C002) :und lC003l :UNO

12346000 42347000 )2348000 12349000 :2350000 :2368000 ;2364000 t335r000
520314 sl00 000 s100 000 st00 000
52032( $788,430 3788 il30

lonsulling Seruices s2030: $200 000 s'135 000 s375 000 $70,000 s780 000
iupDlies 520201 s2 000 $2 000 52 000)rol Dues & I\¡embershios 520501

$0 s0
)onferences & Meetinqs 520501 53 000 $3 000 13 000

PolaQe 520204 $5 500 s5 500 15.s00)ubl¡cal¡ons 520504 s4 000 s4 000 s4 000
) str bu ons s0 s1 000 000 ¡l 000 000
itreet Repair 522724 s0
y'liscellaneous 52050! s1 000 s1 000 $1.000
lank Fee 52020" $0 50
\udrt Services 520301 s0 s0

$0 ¡0
lotal Expenditures s1 103 930 s0 $135,000 s0 $0 s375 000 $70 000 s1 683 930 s1 000 000 s2,683,930

TRANSFERS

ranslers ln 490001 s0 5o'ransfers Oul 59000 550,980 s50 980 ¡50 s80
Iotal Transfers $50 980 s0 $0 $0 s0 $0 s0 $50,980 $0 s50 980

\ET CHANGE s230 997 $o ($135 00( SO s0 s0 s95 997 rs?50 00 lst 54

fRANSFER TO RESERVES $0 s0

rOTAL USE OF FUNDS $ l 734 910 $1,000,000 s2,734,910

:NDING FUND BALANCE s704,630 ($250 000 s454.630

IESERVE FUt{O BALANCE
s50.000

{ote 1- BedÍnninoy' Fndinn Reçetue Frhd tlance rs not included in Beoinnino/ Endino und
2- Need to qel Plannrna . P¡ooramDinq and Manaoement fundino from the STIP or MTC
3 Menaõe âl F hd I êvF



Z?.



23


